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We are the attorneys for Rudolph W. Giuliani in the above referenced matter. Mr. 
Giuliani wishes to file objections to both the findings and the recommendation of sanction of the 
Ad Hoc Hearing Committee. 

Mr. Kamins is scheduled to have eye surgery later this month and will be unable to see 
clearly for approximately two weeks. We also have vacations scheduled for August. We would 
respectfully request that this be taken into consideration when a briefing schedule is set and that 
briefs be required in late September or early October. 

cc: 

Thank you. 
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